

Core skills:

- HTML
- VUE.JS
- NODE.JS



FULL STACK JS DEVELOPER

CANDIDATE PROFILE

I'm a professional 26-year-old web developer from Europe. I have been an avid enthusiast of graphic design & web development for the last 5 years. Over the years I have learned a lot about web development & project management working with companies and clients directly to fulfill their ideas. I have worked on team projects where each member of the team can do their part but also on single projects where i had to do both frontend and backend.

EXPERIENCE

2022/04 - Now - [codecombinator](#) Europe Hub - FrontEnd Developer

At codecombinator i've been working as a VueJs frontend developer, working on different projects and tasks.

2022-04/2022 - Kesson Group - Full Stack JS Developer

At Kesson group i worked mostly as a full stack developer with nodejs and reactjs, while working on new features for their products.

2020-2022 - Pagus Group - JS Developer

At Pagus i've been working with an amazing team where my position is frontend developer. I handle the frontend with VueJs and the backend team provides Rest Api's with Laravel. We have been working on custom closed projects for our custom clients.

2019-2020 - Freelancer (Upwork) - Web Developer

After i left Evolve i started working as a remote developer for an American Company for nearly one year. There i started working on cms and also on Javascript frameworks like VueJS

2017-2019 - Evolve Studio - CMS Developer

My first job as a developer was at Evolve Studio and i started as a wordpress developer where i created websites using premade wordpress, modifying and customizing the themes and also there we created a custom theme from scratch for sale at Envato Market. At Evolve i had the opportunity to work with a lot of other cms like PrestaShop, Drupal and Magento 2 while creating various websites based on client requirements.

Developers on Demand. Global resources. Easily deployed.

GET YOUR TALENT

[codecombinator.com](#)

Core skills:

- HTML
- VUE.JS
- NODE.JS



FULL STACK JS DEVELOPER

TECH SKILLS

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Vue.js, Next.js (Vue.js Framework), Node.js (ExpressJS), PostgreSQL, MYSQL, MongoDB etc., WebSockets, WebRTC, Ionic (Mobile Hybrid Dev), PWA (Web Applications), Wordpress (Presta & Shopify)

PROJECTS SHOWCASE

Autostop Albania

Autostop Albania is a car classified PWA website in Albania. It started from scratch and was done full stack website including also SEO and Optimization. The technology used is powered 100% by Javascript with VueJS as FrontEnd and NodeJS as BackEnd. Everything starting from the website design and the development architecture has been

iMagazine

iMagazine is a warehouse & inventory management PWA software. It was developed using latest js technologies and has features like inventory import/export, barcode scanner, invoice system, warehouse management & space management, user management and a lot more. The frontend was build using Buefy & VueJS while the backend was using Node.js & PostgreSQL.

Enigma Chat

Enigma Chat is a PWA chat application. It was developed using latest js technologies and has features like one-to-one chat one-to-one voice & video call using websockets & WebRTC. The frontend was built using Tailwind CSS & VueJS while the backend was using Node.js & PostgreSQL.

Ace Trading

Ace Trading is a PWA trading/exchange software application. It was developed using latest js technologies and has features like realtime prices for FX & Cryptocurrencies, trade market and exchange market. The frontend was built using Tailwind CSS & VueJS while the backend was using Node.js & PostgreSQL.

Developers on Demand. Global resources. Easily deployed.

GET YOUR TALENT

codecombimator.com

Core skills:

- HTML
- VUE.JS
- NODE.JS



FULL STACK JS DEVELOPER

EDUCATION & TRAINING

2013-2016 -Developer (Programming)

- Faculty of Natural Sciences

Currently learning

- About Web3 & WebSockets, Python & Machine Learning and User Experience

LANGUAGES

- Albanian - native
- English - full working proficiency

Developers on Demand. Global resources. Easily deployed.

GET YOUR TALENT

codecombimator.com